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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:57 AM

To: Chin

Subject: RE: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

   

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in the above 

matter without resort to litigation and not jeopardizing our insured claim against the liable party, we are prepared to 

offer 50% to your client's claim. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) to support your claim 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 2:33 PM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability 

 

Dear Asher 

 

Please advise liability asap. 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 
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Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 12:05 PM 

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability 

 

Dear Asher 

 

Enclosed herewith our video footage for your perusal. 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:15 AM 

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's 

accident report for your perusal. 

 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard 

further from us. 

 

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to 

look into the matter. 

 

We shall revert upon hearing from you. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 



3

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 4:00 PM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability 

 

Dear Asher 

 

Please advise liability. 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 3:38 PM 

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: SKZ3773R (AIG) - Liability 

 

Dear Asher 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly advise liability asap. 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Grace Chin 

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 

Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 

Fax: 6747 6720 

 


